

2024-2025 SUNDAY WORSHIP SONGBOOK

Table of Contents

- 1. Abide
- 2. Always There
- 3. Amen
- 4. Because He Lives
- 5. Because Of Christ
- 6. Before The Throne of God Above
- 7. Be Thou My Vision
- 8. Build My Life
- 9. Doxology
- 10. Faithful Still
- 11. Firm Foundation (He Won't)
- 12. Goodness of God
- 13. Great Are You Lord
- 14. Great is Thy Faithfulness
- 15. His Mercy Is More
- 16. Holy Forever
- 17. Holy Spirit
- 18. Holy, Holy, Holy
- 19. How Deep The Father's Love For Us
- 20. How Great Thou Art
- 21. If The Lord
- 22. *Go Tell It On The Mountain
- 23. I Love You Lord
- 24. In Christ Alone

- 25. I Saw The Light
- 26. I Surrender All
- 27. It Is Well with My Soul
- 28. I've Witnessed It
- 29. King Of Kings
- 30. Lift You High
- 31. Lord, I Need You
- 32. Morning By Morning (I Will Trust)
- 33. My Soul Sings
- 34. Names
- 35. Never Once
- 36. None But Jesus
- 37. O Come To The Altar
- 38. O Lord, You're Beautiful
- 39. Open the Eyes of My Heart
- 40. Praise
- 41. Praise The King
- 42. Rest
- 43. Same God
- 44. The Heart of Worship
- 45. Tis So Sweet
- 46. Trust In God
- 47. Turn Your Eyes
- 48. Victory In Jesus
- 49. Way Maker
- 50. What A Beautiful Name
- 51. What A Friend We Have in Jesus
- 52. What He's Done
- 53. Worthy of It All
- 54. Yet Not I But Through Christ
- 55. Your Church

Christmas Songs

- 56. Come Thou Long Expected Jesus
- 57. Hark The Herald Angels Sing
- 58. Joy To The World (Joyful, Joyful)
- 59. O Come All Ye Faithful (His Name Shall Be)
- 60. Silent Night

1. ABIDE

For my waking breath
For my daily bread
I depend on You, I depend on You

For the sun to rise
For my sleep at night
I depend on You, I depend on You

You're the way the truth and the life You're the well that never runs dry I'm the branch and You are the vine Draw me close and teach me to abide

Where the Spirit leads
As I'm following
I depend on You, I depend on You

For the victories Still in front of me I depend on You, I depend on You

You're the way the truth and the life You're the well that never runs dry I'm the branch and You are the vine Draw me close and teach me to abide Be my strength, my song in the night Be my all, my treasure my prize I am Yours, forever You're mine Draw me close and teach me to abide

When I pass through death As I enter rest I depend on You, I depend on You

For eternal life
To be raised with Christ
I depend on You, I depend on You

2. ALWAYS THERE

You know everything about me
You know all my steps and all my days
You see everything within me
Still You draw me near
How precious are Your thoughts about me
When I'm far or when I'm close

Where can I go from Your presence?
I could never escape You
I run to the mountains, You are there
In the valley of shadows, You are there
You're always there

You go before, behind me You're goodness wrapped in every plan You've made In the hopes, the tears, the waiting You're already there How precious are Your thoughts about me When I'm far or when I'm close

Where can I go from Your presence?
I could never escape You
I run to the mountains, You are there
In the valley of shadows, You are there
You're always there
Where can I go from Your presence?
I could never escape You
In the depths of the ocean, You are there
In the light and the darkness, You are there
You're always there, You're always there

In every season, I see You moving I know You're doing something good In every promise, I see You're faithful I know You're doing something good [Repeat]

3. AMEN

Behold, Jehovah, seated on the throne Abba, Father, the well that overflows The God who was and, is and, shall be forevermore Holy is the Lord

Amen Amen Blessing and honor, glory and power Amen [Repeat]

Behold the Way, the Truth, and the Life Perfect, Savior, The Blood that washed us white The God who was and, is and, shall be forevermore Holy is the Lord

Chorus

Holiness has a name, and it's Jesus Victory has a name, and it's Jesus The Word has a name, and it's Jesus Redemption has a name, and it's Jesus

Chorus

4. BECAUSE HE LIVES

God sent His son, they called Him Jesus He came to love, heal and forgive He bled and died to buy my pardon An empty grave is there to prove my Savior lives

Because He lives, I can face tomorrow
Because He lives, all fear is gone
Because I know He holds the future
And life is worth the living, just because He lives

And then one day, I'll cross that river I'll fight life's final war with pain And then, as death gives way to vict'ry I'll see the lights of glory and I'll know He reigns

Because He lives, I can face tomorrow
Because He lives, all fear is gone
Because I know He holds the future
And life is worth the living, just because He lives
And life is worth the living, just because He lives

5. BECAUSE OF CHRIST

On a hill in Israel Mercy spoke for me Mercy spoke for me, mercy spoke for me

It was on Golgotha's tree His death brought liberty His death brought liberty, His death brought liberty

May I never boast in anything Except the cross of Jesus Christ May I not forget the blood He shed It is by His death I am alive Because of Christ, I am alive

What a humble sacrifice
Love that washed me clean
Love that washed me clean, love that washed me clean

What a blessed mystery
His punishment my peace
His punishment my peace, His punishment my peace

Chorus

Hallelujah Hallelujah Praise the one who set me free Death has lost its grip on me

Hallelujah Hallelujah Jesus rose in victory He's alive, alive in me

Chorus

Because of Christ I am alive, Because of Christ I am alive

6. BEFORE THE THRONE OF GOD ABOVE

Before the throne of God above
I have a strong and a perfect plea
A great High Priest, whose name is Love
Who ever lives and pleads for me
My name is graven on His hands
My name is written on His heart
I know that while in heaven He stands
No tongue can bid me thence depart
No tongue can bid me thence depart

When Satan tempts me to despair And tells me of the guilt within Upward I look and see Him there Who made an end of all my sin Because a sinless Savior died My sinful soul is counted free For God, the Just, is satisfied To look on Him and pardon me To look on Him and pardon me

Hallelujah, Hallelujah Praise the One Risen Son of God

Behold Him there, the Risen Lamb
My perfect spotless righteousness
The great unchangeable I Am
The King of glory and of grace
One in Himself, I cannot die
My soul is purchased by His blood
My life is hid with Christ on high
With Christ, my Savior and my God
With Christ, my Savior and my God

7. BE THOU MY VISION

Be Thou my Vision, O Lord of my heart Naught be all else to me, save that Thou art Thou my best thought, by day or by night Waking or sleeping, Thy presence my light

Be Thou my wisdom, and Thou my true word I ever with Thee and Thou with me, Lord Thou my great Father, and I Thy true son Thou in me dwelling and I with Thee one

High King of heaven, my victory won May I reach heaven's joys, bright heaven's sun Heart of my own heart, whatever befall Still be my Vision, O Ruler of all Still be my Vision, O Ruler of all

8. BUILD MY LIFE

Worthy of every song we could ever sing Worthy of all the praise we could ever bring Worthy of every breath we could ever breathe We live for You, oh, we live for You

Jesus, the Name above every other name Jesus, the only One who could ever save Worthy of every breath we could ever breathe We live for You, we live for You

Holy, there is no one like You
There is none beside You
Open up my eyes in wonder
And show me who You are
And fill me with Your heart
And lead me in Your love to those around me

[Repeat]

I will build my life upon Your love It is a firm foundation
I will put my trust in You alone
And I will not be shaken
I will build my life upon Your love
It is a firm foundation
I will put my trust in You alone
And I will not be shaken

9. DOXOLOGY

Praise God from Whom all blessings flow Praise Him all creatures here below Praise Him above ye heav'nly host Praise Father Son and Holy Ghost [Repeat]

Amen

10. FAITHFUL STILL

When my heart is racing deep inside my chest When I'm underneath the weight of anxiousness When my fear is raging and I can't catch my breath I will remember

You are faithful still
You have carried me through deeper waters
Walked beside me through the fire
Faithful still
You have have closed the mouth of bigger lions
Conquered even greater giants
Gone before me and You always will
You are faithful still

God, you saw this long before I ever knew And your peace is waiting here to see me through My deliverance is only found in You So I will surrender

Chorus

I have a hope, I have a future I'm a child of the Mountain Mover [Repeat]

11. FIRM FOUNDATION (HE WON'T)

Christ is my firm foundation
The rock on which I stand
When everything around me is shaken
I've never been more glad that I put my faith in Jesus
'Cause He's never let me down
He's faithful through generations
So why would He fail now?

He won't, He won't

I've still got joy in chaos
I've got peace that makes no sense
I won't be going under
I'm not held by my own strength
'Cause I've built my life on Jesus
He's never let me down
He's faithful through every season
So why would He fail now?

He won't, He won't, He won't fail, He won't fail He won't, He won't fail, He won't fail

Rain came, wind blew, my house was built on You I'm safe with You, I'm gonna make it through [Repeat]

Yeah, I'm gonna make it through, 'Cause I'm standing strong on You Yeah, I'm gonna make it through 'Cause my house is built on You

[Repeat Verse 1 & Chorus]

12. GOODNESS OF GOD

I love You, Lord
For Your mercy never fails me
All my days, I've been held in Your hands
From the moment that I wake up
Until I lay my head
I will sing of the goodness of God

All my life You have been faithful All my life You have been so, so good With every breath that I am able Oh, I will sing of the goodness of God

I love Your voice
You have led me through the fire
In the darkest night
You are close like no other
I've known You as a Father
I've known You as a Friend
And I have lived in the goodness of God

Chorus

Your goodness is running after
It's running after me
Your goodness is running after
It's running after me
With my life laid down I'm surrendered now
I give You everything
Your goodness is running after
It's running after me

13. GREAT ARE YOU LORD

You give life, You are love, You bring light to the darkness You give hope, You restore every heart that is broken Great are You, Lord

It's Your breath in our lungs So we pour out our praise, pour out our praise It's Your breath in our lungs So we pour out our praise to You only

[Repeat all]

And all the earth will shout Your praise Our hearts will cry, these bones will sing, "Great are You, Lord" [Repeat]

Chorus

14. GREAT IS THY FAITHFULNESS

Great is Thy faithfulness, O God my Father There is no shadow of turning with Thee Thou changest not, Thy compassions they fail not As Thou hast been Thou forever will be

Great is Thy faithfulness, Great is Thy faithfulness Morning by morning new mercies I see All I have needed Thy hand hath provided Great is Thy faithfulness, Lord, unto me

Summer and winter and springtime and harvest Sun moon and stars in their courses above Join with all nature in manifold witness To Thy great faithfulness mercy and love

Chorus

Pardon for sin and a peace that endureth Thine own dear presence to cheer and to guide Strength for today and bright hope for tomorrow Blessings all mine with ten thousand beside

15. HIS MERCY IS MORE

Praise the Lord! His mercy is more! Stronger than darkness, new every morn Our sins they are many, His mercy is more

What love could remember no wrongs we have done Omniscient, all knowing, He counts not their sum Thrown into a sea without bottom or shore Our sins they are many, His mercy is more

Chorus

What patience would wait as we constantly roam What Father, so tender, is calling us home He welcomes the weakest, the vilest, the poor Our sins they are many, His mercy is more

Chorus

What riches of kindness He lavished on us His blood was the payment, His life was the cost We stood 'neath a debt we could never afford Our sins they are many, His mercy is more

16. HOLY FOREVER

A thousand generations falling down in worship
To sing the song of ages to the Lamb
And all who've gone before us, and all who will believe
Will sing the song of ages to the Lamb

Your name is the highest Your name is the greatest Your name stands above them all All thrones and dominions All powers and positions Your name stands above them all

And the angels cry, "Holy" All creation cries, "Holy" You are lifted high, Holy Holy forever

If you've been forgiven, and if you've been redeemed Sing the song forever to the Lamb If you walk in freedom, and if you bear His name Sing the song forever to the Lamb We'll sing the song forever and amen

And the angels cry, Holy
All creation cries, Holy
You are lifted high, Holy
Holy forever
Hear Your people sing, Holy
To the King of Kings, Holy
You will always be Holy
Holy forever

Your name is the highest Your name is the greatest Your name stands above them all All thrones and dominions All powers and positions Your name stands above them all [Repeat]

Chorus

You will always be Holy, Holy Forever

17. HOLY SPIRIT

There's nothing worth more That could ever come close No thing can compare You're our living hope Your presence, Lord

I've tasted and seen
Of the sweetest of loves
Where my heart becomes free
And my shame is undone
Your presence, Lord

Holy Spirit, You are welcome here Come flood this place And fill the atmosphere Your glory, God, is what our hearts long for To be overcome by Your presence, Lord

[Repeat all]

Let us become more aware of Your presence Let us experience the glory of Your goodness [Repeat]

Chorus

18. HOLY, HOLY, HOLY

Holy, Holy, Lord God Almighty Early in the morning our song shall rise to Thee Holy, Holy, Holy, merciful and mighty God in three Persons, blessed Trinity

Holy, Holy, Though the darkness hide Thee Though the eye of sinful man Thy glory may not see Only Thou art Holy, there is none beside Thee, Perfect in power, love, and purity

Holy, Holy, Lord God Almighty All Thy works shall praise Thy name in earth and sky and sea Holy, Holy, merciful and mighty God in three Persons, blessed Trinity

19. HOW DEEP THE FATHER'S LOVE FOR US

How deep the Father's love for us How vast beyond all measure That He should give His only Son To make a wretch His treasure How great the pain of searing loss The Father turns His face away As wounds which mar the Chosen One Bring many sons to glory

Behold the man upon a cross
My sin upon His shoulders
Ashamed, I hear my mocking voice
Call out among the scoffers
It was my sin that held Him there
Until it was accomplished
His dying breath has brought me life
I know that it is finished

I will not boast in anything
No gifts, no power, no wisdom
But I will boast in Jesus Christ
His death and resurrection
Why should I gain from His reward?
I cannot give an answer
But this I know with all my heart
His wounds have paid my ransom

Why should I gain from His reward? I cannot give an answer
But this I know with all my heart
His wounds have paid my ransom

20. HOW GREAT THOU ART

O Lord, my God, when I in awesome wonder Consider all the works Thy Hands have made, I see the stars, I hear the rolling thunder, Thy power throughout the universe displayed.

Then sings my soul, my Saviour God, to Thee How great Thou art, how great Thou art Then sings my soul, my Saviour God, to Thee How great Thou art, how great Thou art

When through the woods and forest glades I wander And hear the birds sing sweetly in the trees, When I look down from lofty mountain grandeur And hear the brook and feel the gentle breeze

Chorus

And when I think that God His Son not sparing Sent Him to die, I scarce can take it in That on the cross, my burden gladly bearing He bled and died to take away my sin

Chorus

When Christ shall come with shout of acclamation And take me home, what joy shall fill my heart Then I shall bow in humble adoration And there proclaim, my God, how great Thou art!

21. IF THE LORD

If the Lord has brought you through the fire Right into a wide and open space If the Lord delivered you from darkness When He pulled your heart out of the grave

If the Lord's been good to you
Lift up your song
And if He saved you, healed you
Then give Him your all
If you've seen His faithful hand
Through all of your days
And if you've got breath in your lungs
Then give Him your praise

If the Lord has met you with compassion Though you have run after other things If the Lord has shown you His great mercy And if He's overwhelmed you with His grace

Chorus

Sing it in the morning, sing it in the evening The Lord's been good to me Sing it on the mountain, sing a little louder The Lord's been good to me [Repeat]

22. GO TELL IT ON THE MOUNTAIN

Go tell it on the mountain Over the hills and ev'rywhere Go tell it on the mountain That Jesus Christ is born

When I was a seeker
I sought both night and day
I asked the Lord to help me
And he showed me the way

Chorus

Christmas Verses

While shepherds kept their watching O'er silent flocks by night Behold throughout the heavens There shone a holy light

The shepherds feared and trembled When lo above the earth Rang out the angel chorus That hailed the Savior's birth

Down in a lowly manger
The humble Christ was born
And God sent us salvation
That blessed Christmas morn

23. I LOVE YOU LORD

I love you, Lord, and I lift my voice To worship you, oh my soul rejoice Take joy, my King, in what you hear Let it be a sweet, sweet sound in your ear [Repeat]

24. IN CHRIST ALONE

In Christ alone my hope is found He is my light, my strength, my song This cornerstone, this solid ground Firm through the fiercest drought and storm What heights of love, what depths of peace When fears are stilled, when strivings cease My comforter, my all in all Here in the love of Christ I stand

In Christ alone, who took on flesh Fullness of God in helpless babe This gift of love and righteousness Scorned by the ones He came to save 'Til on that cross as Jesus died The wrath of God was satisfied For every sin on Him was laid Here in the death of Christ I live

There in the ground His body lay
Light of the world by darkness slain
Then bursting forth in glorious day
Up from the grave He rose again
And as He stands in victory
Sin's curse has lost its grip on me
For I am His and He is mine
Bought with the precious blood of Christ

No guilt in life, no fear in death
This is the power of Christ in me
From life's first cry to final breath
Jesus commands my destiny
No power of hell, no scheme of man
Can ever pluck me from His hand
'Til He returns or calls me home
Here in the power of Christ I'll stand

25. I SAW THE LIGHT

I wandered so aimless, life filled with sin I wouldn't let my dear Savior in Then Jesus came like a stranger in the night Praise the Lord, I saw the light

I saw the light, I saw the light No more darkness, no more night Now I'm so happy, no sorrow in sight Praise the Lord, I saw the light

Just like a blind man, I wandered along Worries and fears I claimed for my own Then like the blind man that God gave back his sight Praise the Lord, I saw the light

Chorus

I was a fool to wander astray
For straight is the gate and narrow the way
Now I have traded the wrong for the right
Praise the Lord, I saw the light

Chorus

26. I SURRENDER ALL

All to Jesus I surrender, all to Him I freely give I will ever love and trust Him In His presence daily live

I surrender all, I surrender all All to Thee my blessed Savior I surrender all

All to Jesus I surrender, make me Savior wholly thine Let me feel the Holy Spirit Truly know that Thou are mine

Chorus

All to Jesus I surrender, Lord I give myself to Thee Fill me with Thy love and power Let Thy blessing fall on me All to Jesus I surrender, Now I feel the sacred flame O the joy of full salvation Glory glory to His name

27. IT IS WELL WITH MY SOUL

When peace like a river attendeth my way When sorrows like sea billows roll Whatever my lot, Thou hast taught me to say It is well, it is well with my soul

It is well (it is well)
With my soul (with my soul)
It is well, It is well with my soul

Tho' Satan should buffet, tho' trials should come Let this blest assurance control That Christ has regarded my helpless estate And hath shed His own blood for my soul

Chorus

My sin, oh the bliss of this glorious thought My sin, not in part but the whole Is nailed to the cross and I bear it no more Praise the Lord, praise the Lord O my soul!

Chorus

And Lord haste the day when the faith shall be sight The clouds be rolled back as a scroll The trump shall resound and the Lord shall descend Even so it is well with my soul

28. I'VE WITNESSED IT

When I was lost and all alone Your presence was where I found home You were there and You're here right now In every high and every low You never left me without hope You were good and You're good right now

I've witnessed Your faithfulness
I've seen You breathe life within
So I'll pour out my praise again
You're worthy, God you're worthy of all of it
Your promises never fail
I've got stories I'll live to tell
So I'll pour out my praise again
You're worthy, God you're worthy of all of it

You left the throne and chose the cross Laid down Your life to rescue us The savior then, the savior now But even death was not the end You conquered hell so I could live Resurrecting then, resurrecting now

Chorus

You're good and I've witnessed it You're strong and I've witnessed it You're constant, I've witnessed it And I'm confident I'll see it again and again

You love and I've witnessed it You heal and I've witnessed it You save and I've witnessed it And I'm confident I'll see it again and again

Chorus

To the broken, I'll witness it
To the hurting, I'll witness it
To the lost, I will witness it
And I'll tell them this, I'll tell them what I've witnessed

To my family, I'll witness it
To my city, I'll witness it
To the nations, I'll witness it
And I'll tell them this, I'll tell them what I've witnessed

29. KING OF KINGS

In the darkness we were waiting Without hope, without light 'Til from Heaven You came running There was mercy in Your eyes To fulfill the law and prophets To a virgin came the word From a throne of endless glory To a cradle in the dirt

Praise the Father, praise the Son Praise the Spirit, three in one God of glory, Majesty Praise forever to the King of Kings

To reveal the kingdom coming
And to reconcile the lost
To redeem the whole creation
You did not despise the cross
For even in your suffering
You saw to the other side
Knowing this was our salvation
Jesus for our sake you died

Chorus

And the morning that You rose
All of Heaven held its breath
'Til that stone was moved for good
For the Lamb had conquered death
And the dead rose from their tombs
And the angels stood in awe
For the souls of all who'd come
To the Father are restored

And the church of Christ was born
Then the Spirit lit the flame
Now this gospel truth of old
Shall not kneel, shall not faint
By His blood and in His name
In His freedom I am free
For the love of Jesus Christ
Who has resurrected me

30. LIFT YOU HIGH

Come let us sing to the Lord Come let us bow down before Him His banner is love over us His mercies are new every morning Oh, oh oh oh, Oh oh Oh, oh oh oh, Oh oh

So we lift you high
Forever lift you high
High within our hearts
High within our minds
Jesus you alone
Our rock, our cornerstone
High within our hearts
High within our minds

[Repeat all]

Oh I won't let the rocks cry out in my place We return the breath You gave with our praise [Repeat]

Chorus

31. LORD, I NEED YOU

Lord I come, I confess Bowing here, I find my rest Without You, I fall apart You're the one that guides my heart

Lord, I need You, oh I need You Every hour I need You My one defense, my righteousness Oh God, how I need You

Where sin runs deep, Your grace is more Where grace is found is where You are And where You are, Lord I am free Holiness is Christ in me

Chorus

So teach my song to rise to You When temptation comes my way And when I cannot stand, I'll fall on You Jesus, You're my hope and stay

32. MORNING BY MORNING (I WILL TRUST)

Daily, daily, I surrender Grace for today is all that I need Surprised by a mercy that's new every morning Awaken my soul to sing Oh, awaken my soul to sing

I will trust where you lead I will trust when I can't see Morning by morning Great is your faithfulness to me

Breath by breath, overtaken by wonder
One step at a time when I'm overwhelmed
Strength for today and bright hope for tomorrow
Awaken my soul to sing
Oh, awaken my soul to sing

I will trust where you lead
I will trust when I can't see
Morning by morning
Great is your faithfulness to me
I will trust with all my heart
You are good, you always are
Morning by morning
Great is your faithfulness to me

All fear be reminded, my future is secure Oh, my Father has spoken and he keeps his every word [Repeat]

So I will trust I will trust Morning by morning, oh, morning by morning

33. MY SOUL SINGS

I've seen Your goodness on the mountain I've felt Your love in the valley And Your grace still surrounds me You've been good to me You've been good to me [Repeat]

My soul sings, my soul sings
With all my heart
I love You, Lord
You're my first love
You're my reward
And through the years
You've been good to me
So good to me, so good to me

I have breath within my body
I have life inside my bones
And I cannot help but praise You
You've been good to me
You've been good to me

Chorus

And I'm dancing on the rising sun
To the hopeful future, to the dreams to come
And when seasons change, I won't give up
'Cause You've never failed me, no not once
[Repeat]

34. NAMES

You are the medicine
The only cure for everything I feel within
Redeeming what was lost and all that could have been
Oh, this is a healing kind of love

You are the truest friend Staying through the night when I was at my end Comforting my heart till it was light again Oh, this is a faithful kind of love

Everlasting Father, Prince of Peace Immanuel, God with us, You're here with me Wonderful Counselor The government is resting on Your shoulders

You are the final word You alone decide when every page will turn So I will trust Your timing, I will rest secure Oh, this is a steady kind of love

Chorus

Your names say it all They say it all I stand in awe of You Your names say it all They say it all I stand in awe of You

35. NEVER ONCE

Standing on this mountaintop
Looking just how far we've come
Knowing that for every step, You were with us

Kneeling on this battleground Seeing just how much You've done Knowing every victory was Your power in us

Scars and struggles on the way
But with joy our hearts can say
Yes, our hearts can say
Never once did we ever walk alone
Never once did You leave us on our own
You are faithful, God, You are faithful (Repeat)

[Repeat all from "Kneeling on this battleground"]

Scars and struggles on the way
But with joy our hearts can say
Never once did we ever walk alone
Carried by Your constant grace
Held within Your perfect peace
Never once, no, we never walk alone

Never once did we ever walk alone Never once did You leave us on our own You are faithful, God, You are faithful Every step we are breathing in Your grace Evermore we'll be breathing out Your praise You are faithful, God, You are faithful You are faithful, God, You are faithful You are faithful, God, You are faithful You are faithful, God, You are faithful

36. NONE BUT JESUS

In the quiet, in the stillness I know
That you are God
In the secret of your presence I know
There I am restored
When you call I won't refuse
Each new day again I choose

There is no one else for me None but Jesus Crucified to set me free Now I live to bring Him praise

In the chaos, in confusion I know You're sovereign still In the moment of my weakness You give me grace to do your will When you call I won't delay This my song through all my days

Chorus

All my delight is in you, Lord All of my hope, all of my strength All my delight is in you, Lord Forevermore [Repeat]

37. O COME TO THE ALTAR

Are you hurting and broken within?

Overwhelmed by the weight of your sin?

Jesus is calling

Have you come to the end of yourself?

Do you thirst for a drink from the well?

Jesus is calling

O come to the altar
The Father's arms are open wide
Forgiveness was bought with
The precious blood of Jesus Christ

Leave behind your regrets and mistakes
Come today, there's no reason to wait
Jesus is calling
Bring your sorrows and trade them for joy
From the ashes, a new life is born
Jesus is calling

Chorus

Oh, what a Savior Isn't He wonderful? Sing Hallelujah, Christ is risen Bow down before Him For He is Lord of all Sing Hallelujah, Christ is risen [Repeat]

38. O LORD YOU'RE BEAUTIFUL

Oh Lord, you're beautiful Your face is all I see For when your eyes are on this child Your grace abounds to me

Oh Lord, you're merciful Your touch is all I need For when your hands are on this child Your healing I receive

I want to take your word And shine it all around First help me just to live it, Lord And when I'm doing well, Help me to never seek a crown For my reward is giving glory to you

Oh Lord, please light the fire That once burned bright and clear Replace the lamp of my first love That burns with holy fear

39. OPEN THE EYES OF MY HEART

Open the eyes of my heart, Lord Open the eyes of my heart I want to see You I want to see You [Repeat]

To see You high and lifted up Shinin' in the light of Your glory Pour out Your power and love As we sing holy, holy,

[Repeat all]

Holy, holy, holy Holy, holy, holy Holy, holy, holy I want to see you [Repeat]

40. PRAISE

I'll praise in the valley, praise on the mountain I'll praise when I'm sure, praise when I'm doubting I'll praise when outnumbered, praise when surrounded 'Cause praise is the water my enemies drown in

As long as I'm breathing I've got a reason to Praise the Lord, oh, my soul Praise the Lord, oh, my soul

I'll praise when I feel it and I'll praise when I don't I'll praise 'cause I know You're still in control 'Cause my praise is a weapon it's more than a sound My praise is the shout that brings Jericho down

As long as I'm breathing I've got a reason to

Praise the Lord, oh, my soul Praise the Lord, oh, my soul I won't be quiet, my God is alive How could I keep it inside? Praise the Lord, oh, my soul

I'll praise 'cause You're sovereign, praise 'cause You reign Praise 'cause You rose and defeated the grave I'll praise 'cause You're faithful, praise 'cause You're true Praise 'cause there's nobody greater than You [Repeat]

41. PRAISE THE KING

There's a reason why the curse of sin is broken There's a reason why the darkness runs from light There's a reason why we stand here now forgiven Jesus is alive

There's a reason why we are not overtaken
There's a reason why we sing on through the night
There's a reason why our hope remains eternal
Jesus is alive

Praise the King, He is risen
Praise the King, He's alive
Praise the King, death's defeated
Hallelujah He's alive, Hallelujah He's alive

There's a reason why our hearts can be courageous There's a reason why the dead are made alive There's a reason why we share His resurrection Jesus is alive

Chorus

The grave could not ignore it
All of heaven's roaring
Hell, where is your victory?
Death, where is your sting?
The world cannot ignore it
When all the saints are roaring
Hell, where is your victory?
Death, where is your sting?
[Repeat]

42. REST

Oh my Lord, You are my shepherd and I shall not want Oh my Lord, beside still waters You repair my heart I trust in You, oh, I trust in You

Even though I walk through the valley of death You restore my soul and You give me rest Oh the memories of Your faithfulness You restore my soul and You give me rest You give me rest You give me rest

Oh my Lord, You've prepare a table for You and me Oh my Lord, In the middle of the fire with my enemies I trust in You, oh I trust in You

Chorus

I will fear no evil, for You're here with me Your goodness and Your love, they will never leave Just a closer walk with Thee, just a closer walk Just a closer walk with Thee, just a closer walk

43. SAME GOD

I'm calling on the God of Jacob
Whose love endures through generations
I know that You will keep Your covenant
I'm calling on the God of Moses
The one who opened up the ocean
I need You now to do the same thing for me

O God, my God I need You O God, my God I need You now How I need You now O Rock, O Rock of ages I'm standing on Your faithfulness

I'm calling on the God of Mary
Whose favor rests upon the lowly
I know with You all things are possible
I'm calling on the God of David
Who made a shepherd boy courageous
I may not face Goliath, but I've got my own giants

Chorus

You heard Your children then, You hear Your children now You are the same God, You are the same God

You answered prayers back then, and You will answer now You are the same God, You are the same God

You were providing then, You are providing now You are the same God, You are the same God

You moved in power then - God, move in power now You are the same God, You are the same God

Chorus

I'm calling on the Holy Spirit Almighty river come and fill me again Come and fill me again, come and fill me again

44. THE HEART OF WORSHIP

When the music fades
All is stripped away
And I simply come
Longing just to bring
Something that's of worth
That will bless Your heart

I'll bring You more than a song For a song in itself Is not what You have required You search much deeper within Through the way things appear You're looking into my heart

I'm coming back to the heart of worship And it's all about You, All about You, Jesus I'm sorry, Lord, for the thing I've made it When it's all about You, All about You, Jesus

King of endless worth
No one could express
How much You deserve
Though I'm weak and poor
All I have is Yours
Every single breath

Chorus

I'll bring you more than a song I'll bring you more than a song [Repeat]

Chorus "I'm coming back"

45. TIS SO SWEET

'Tis so sweet to trust in Jesus
Just to take Him at His word
Just to rest upon His promise
Just to know Thus saith the Lord

Jesus Jesus how I trust Him How I've proved Him o'er and o'er Jesus, Jesus, precious Jesus O for grace to trust Him more

O how sweet to trust in Jesus Just to trust His cleansing blood Just in simple faith to plunge me 'Neath the healing, cleansing flood

Chorus

Yes 'tis sweet to trust in Jesus Just from sin and self to cease Just from Jesus simply taking Life and rest, and joy and peace

Chorus

I'm so glad I learned to trust Thee Precious Jesus, Savior, Friend And I know that Thou art with me Will be with me to the end

Chorus

O for grace to trust Him more

46. TRUST IN GOD

Blessed assurance
Jesus is mine
He's been my fourth man in the fire time after time
Born of His Spirit
Washed in His blood
And what He did for me on Calvary is more than enough

I trust in God my Savior
The One who will never fail
He will never fail
I trust in God my Savior
The One who will never fail
He will never fail

Perfect submission
All is at rest
I know the author of tomorrow has ordered my steps
So this is my story
And this is my song
I'm praising my risen King and Savior all the day long

Chorus

I sought the Lord, and He heard and He answered I sought the Lord, and He heard and He answered I sought the Lord, and He heard and He answered That's why I trust Him, that's why I trust Him [Repeat]

47. TURN YOUR EYES

Turn your eyes upon Jesus Look full in His wonderful face And the things of earth will grow strangely dim In the light of His glory and grace

Turn your eyes to the hillside Where justice and mercy embrace There the Son of God gave His life for us And our measureless debt was erased

Jesus, to You we lift our eyes Jesus, our glory and our prize We adore You, behold You, our Savior ever true Oh Jesus, we turn our eyes to You

Turn your eyes to the morning And see Christ the Lion awake What a glorious dawn, fear of death is gone For we carry His life in our veins

Chorus

Turn your eyes to the heavens
Our King will return for His own
Every knee will bow, every tongue will shout,
"All glory to Jesus alone!"

Chorus

Oh Jesus, we turn our eyes to You

48. VICTORY IN JESUS

I heard an old, old story
How a Savior came from glory
How He gave His life on Calvary
To save a wretch like me
I heard about His groaning
Of His precious blood's atoning
Then I repented of my sins
And won the victory

Oh, Victory in Jesus!
My Savior forever
He sought me and bought me
With His redeeming blood
He loved me 'ere I knew Him
And all my love is due Him
He plunged me to victory
Beneath the cleansing flood

I heard about His healing
Of His cleansing power revealing
How He made the lame to walk again
And caused the blind to see
And then I cried, "Dear Jesus,
Come and heal my broken spirit"
And somehow Jesus came and brought me
To the victory

49. WAY MAKER

You are here, moving in our midst I worship You, I worship You You are here, working in this place I worship You, I worship You [Repeat]

You are
Way maker, miracle worker
Promise Keeper, Light in the darkness
My God, that is who You are
[Repeat]

You are here, touching every heart I worship You, I worship You You are here, healing every heart I worship You, I worship You You are here, turning lives around I worship You, I worship You You are here, mending every heart I worship You, I worship You

Chorus

That is who You are, That is who You are That is who You are, That is who You are [Repeat]

Even when I don't see it, You're working Even when I don't feel it, You're working You never stop, You never stop working You never stop, You never stop working [Repeat]

50. WHAT A BEAUTIFUL NAME

You were the Word at the beginning One With God the Lord Most High Your hidden glory in creation Now revealed in You our Christ

What a beautiful Name it is
What a beautiful Name it is
The Name of Jesus Christ my King
What a beautiful Name it is
Nothing compares to this
What a beautiful Name it is
The Name of Jesus

You didn't want heaven without us So Jesus, You brought heaven down My sin was great, Your love was greater What could separate us now

What a wonderful Name it is
What a wonderful Name it is
The Name of Jesus Christ my King
What a wonderful Name it is
Nothing compares to this
What a wonderful Name it is
The Name of Jesus

Death could not hold You, the veil tore before You You silenced the boast, of sin and grave The heavens are roaring, the praise of Your glory For You are raised to life again

You have no rival, You have no equal Now and forever God You reign Yours is the Kingdom, Yours is the glory Yours is the Name above all names

What a powerful Name it is
What a powerful Name it is
The Name of Jesus Christ my King
What a powerful Name it is
Nothing can stand against
What a powerful Name it is
The Name of Jesus

[Repeat from "You have no rival"]

Chorus "What a powerful name"

51. WHAT A FRIEND WE HAVE IN JESUS

What a Friend we have in Jesus All our sins and griefs to bear What a privilege to carry Everything to God in prayer O what peace we often forfeit O what needless pain we bear All because we do not carry Everything to God in prayer

Have we trials and temptations, Is there trouble anywhere?
We should never be discouraged Take it to the Lord in prayer
Can we find a friend so faithful,
Who will all our sorrows share?
Jesus knows our every weakness
Take it to the Lord in prayer

Blessed Savior, Thou hast promised Thou wilt all our burdens bear May we ever, Lord, be bringing All to Thee in earnest prayer Soon in glory bright unclouded There will be no need for prayer Rapture, praise and endless worship Will be our sweet portion there

52. WHAT HE'S DONE

See, on the hill of Calvary
My Savior bled for me
My Jesus set me free
And look at the wounds that give me life
Grace flowing from His side
No greater sacrifice

What He's done, what He's done All the glory and the honor to the Son My sins are forgiven My future is Heaven I praise God for what He's done

Sing for the freedom He has won Even death is dead and done His life has overcome Speak, say the Name above all names Over every broken place He is risen from the grave

Chorus

Now on a throne of majesty
The Father's will complete
He reigns in victory
Sing hallelujah to the King
He is worthy to receive
All the worship we can bring
Sing hallelujah to the King
He is worthy to receive
All the worship we can bring

Chorus

I praise God for what He's done

53. WORTHY OF IT ALL

All the saints and angels
Bow before Your throne
All the elders cast
Their crowns before the Lamb of God and sing

You are worthy of it all You are worthy of it all For from You are all things And to You are all things You deserve the glory

[Repeat all]

Day and night, night and day, let incense arise Day and night, night and day, let incense arise Day and night, night and day, let incense arise Day and night, night and day, let incense arise

54. YET NOT I BUT THROUGH CHRIST

What gift of grace is Jesus my redeemer
There is no more for heaven now to give
He is my joy, my righteousness, and freedom
My steadfast love, my deep and boundless peace
To this I hold, my hope is only Jesus
For my life is wholly bound to His
Oh how strange and divine, I can sing, "All is mine"
Yet not I, but through Christ in me

The night is dark but I am not forsaken
For by my side, the Savior He will stay
I labour on in weakness and rejoicing
For in my need, His power is displayed
To this I hold, my Shepherd will defend me
Through the deepest valley He will lead
Oh the night has been won, and I shall overcome
Yet not I, but through Christ in me

No fate I dread, I know I am forgiven
The future sure, the price it has been paid
For Jesus bled and suffered for my pardon
And He was raised to overthrow the grave
To this I hold, my sin has been defeated
Jesus now and ever is my plea
Oh the chains are released, I can sing, "I am free"
Yet not I, but through Christ in me

With every breath I long to follow Jesus
For He has said that He will bring me home
And day by day I know He will renew me
Until I stand with joy before the throne
To this I hold, my hope is only Jesus
All the glory evermore to Him
When the race is complete, still my lips shall repeat
Yet not I, but through Christ in me

When the race is complete, still my lips shall repeat Yet not I, but through Christ in me

55. YOUR CHURCH

This is Your Church
Built upon the cornerstone of Jesus
Established in His death and resurrection
Living in the power of His Spirit
Let this be true of us

This is Your Church
The body and the blood is our communion
Baptized in the water, new creations
The gospel is the center and the mission
Let this be true of us

This is Your bride, Your people This is Your body, Your temple This is Your praise, Your worship This is Your Church God Your Church God

We are Your people
Disciples known for loving one another
Identified by grace shown by the Father
Forgiven so now we're forgiving others
Let this be true of us

We are Your people Raised to life with hope and greater purpose Generous so there's no need among us Unashamed to speak the name of Jesus Let this be true of us

Chorus

This is all Yours all Yours
This is all Yours all Yours
This is all Yours all Yours
This is all Yours

Chorus

This is all Yours all Yours This is all Yours all Yours This is all Yours all Yours This is all Yours all Yours

56. COME THOU LONG EXPECTED JESUS

Come, Thou long expected Jesus Born to set Thy people free From our fears and sins release us Let us find our rest in Thee Israel's strength and consolation Hope of all the earth Thou art Dear desire of every nation Joy of every longing heart

Born Thy people to deliver
Born a child and yet a King
Born to reign in us forever
Now Thy gracious kingdom bring
By Thine own eternal Spirit
Rule in all our hearts alone
By Thine all sufficient merit
Raise us to Thy glorious throne

57. HARK THE HERALD ANGELS SING

Hark! the herald angels sing
"Glory to the newborn King!"
Peace on earth, and mercy mild
God and sinners reconciled
Joyful, all ye nations rise
Join the triumph of the skies
With angelic host proclaim,
"Christ is born in Bethlehem"
Hark! the herald angels sing,
"Glory to the newborn King!"

Christ, by highest heav'n adored Christ, the everlasting Lord Late in time behold him come Offspring of the virgin's womb Veil'd in flesh, the Godhead see Hail, the incarnate Deity Pleased, as man, with men to dwell Jesus, our Emmanuel Hark! the herald angels sing, "Glory to the newborn King!"

Hail! the heav'n born Prince of peace Hail! the Son of Righteousness Light and life to all he brings Risen with healing in his wings Mild he lays his glory by Born that man no more may die Born to raise the sons of earth Born to give them second birth Hark! the herald angels sing, "Glory to the newborn King!"

58. JOY TO THE WORLD (JOYFUL, JOYFUL)

Joy to the world, the Lord is come Let earth receive her King Let every heart prepare Him room And heaven and nature sing And heaven and nature sing And heaven, and heaven and nature sing

We will sing sing sing Joy to the world We will sing sing sing

Joy to the world, the Savior reigns Let men their songs employ While fields and floods, rocks, hills, and plains Repeat the sounding joy, repeat the sounding joy Repeat, repeat the sounding joy

Chorus

He rules the world with truth and grace And makes the nations prove The glories of His righteousness And wonders of His love, and wonders of His love And wonders, wonders of His love

Chorus

Joyful joyful we adore Thee, God of glory Lord of love Hearts unfold like flowers before Thee Opening to the sun above [Repeat]

59. O COME ALL YE FAITHFUL (HIS NAME SHALL BE)

O come all ye faithful Joyful and triumphant O come ye, o come ye to Bethlehem Come and behold Him, born the King of Angels

O come let us adore Him (x3) Christ the Lord

Sing, choirs of angels Sing in exultation Sing all ye citizens of heaven above Glory to God, glory in the highest!

Chorus

Yea, Lord, we greet Thee, born this happy morning Jesus, to Thee be all glory given Word of the Father, now in flesh appearing

Chorus

His name shall be Wonderful counselor His name shall be Everlasting Father His name shall be Prince of Peace, Mighty God His name shall be Immanuel

We'll praise Your name forever (x3)
Christ the Lord

[Repeat]

[Repeat "His Name shall be...]

60. SILENT NIGHT

Silent night, Holy night
All is calm, all is bright
Round yon Virgin, Mother and Child
Holy Infant so tender and mild
Sleep in heavenly peace
Sleep in heavenly peace

Silent night, Holy night
Shepherds quake at the sight
Glories stream from heaven afar
Heavenly hosts sing Alleluia
Christ the Savior is born
Christ the Savior is born

Silent night, Holy night
Son of God, love's pure light
Radiant beams from Thy holy face
With the dawn of redeeming grace
Jesus Lord, at Thy birth
Jesus Lord, at Thy birth